TIMELINE OF EVENTS: TRISHA D. MCDONALD

June 21, 2016: Patty Wang, Manager of Risk, receives the following email Dustin Gillanders at Robertson

Stromberg, legal council for Ms. McDonald.

From:

Dustn L G itand:

Subject: Trica MzDora

Piezase be advisad that we have peen rétained to act on behali of Ms Tricia McDonald vith
533 Is to the renzwal of her mortgage Pleasze ?d'- ISE ‘/h~1 a may be a good time for you to
discuss the r**a‘t:y urtrzr | have instructed Ms. McDaona'd to continue making har regular

sch i led mortgage paysmants untit such tme as this issue has been rasolved

Piease let ma know when you are availabiz to discuss
Regards

Dustin Gillanders
Lawyer

June 22, 2016: Patty Wang, Manager of Risk, provides the following email update.

----- Original Message-----

From: Patty Wang

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5.02 PM

To: Jason Bazinet; Brent Bergen; Glenn Stang
Subject: RE: Tricia McDonald Mortgage Renewal

Good Aftarncon

| have spokan witn Jeff Kerr a d stated that h2 has besn in contact with Ms McDonald s
awyer and they are requestin S rgy exte ~c’ lenience to Ms. McDonald and allow her to

pawont her l“10’tf‘é‘jc once anv can gst financing in place (no timeline as she just startad a naw

"\
pusinass). In exc |aﬁg~ Ms McDenald will no longer voice her opinion of Synergy and kaag he
mortgags curre
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ted in this arrangsmeant and we wil be
Jeff did say that Synergy has avery
2 that the judgs could grantup to 8
ing an average cf 6 month

When | spoxe witn Jaff. | statzd that Snargy iz not intere
proceeding with tne forc—closure if not paid out on July _’
legai right to call the n*artggga and the oniy concern woul
montis (max for SK, for the redemption period. (We ara se
redemptxon perod today;
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Jeff said t‘r*a' ‘he wii comimunicatz our position to Ms McDonald's lawyer. he also statsa trat Ms
l\lkaA a did not retan this lawyer as sne would not have a case against Synargy. J2i1s goin
to update ma once he speaks to Ms NcDena'd's iawyer
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